
     COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
 

December 13, 2023 
7:00 PM at City of Taylor Mill Municipal Building (5225 Taylor Mill Road) 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
 

INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Commissioner Braden 
 

MINUTES: Approval of Minutes from November 8, 2023 Commission Meeting 

  Approval of Minutes from November 22, 2023 Caucus Meeting 
  Approval of Minutes from November 28, 2023 Special Commission Meeting 
  

GUESTS:  

 

RESIDENT COMMENTS:  Residents shall sign in before the meeting and will have five (5) minutes to 

address the commission. 
 

LEGISLATION:  
Municipal Order 147 – Promotion of Assistant Chief General Fernbach to Fire Chief 
Municipal Order 148 – Promotion of Assistant Foreman Jerry Jump to Public Works Director 
Municipal Order 149 – Promotion of Jeffery Allen Neal, Jr. to Lieutenant Firefighter/Paramedic 
Municipal Order 150 – Promotion of Firefighter/Paramedic Kiley Garland from part-time to a full-time position 
Municipal Order 151 – Hiring of Officer Bob Fultz as a full-time Patrol Officer 
Municipal Order 152 – Hiring of Officer Steve Robinson as a full-time Patrol Officer 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   
  

NEW BUSINESS:  
Approval of Private Cost Share Storm Water Program Reimbursement for Margaret Freeman 718 Vincent 
Firehouse Project Update 
Approval of Contracts for Hub & Weber and Mark Spaulding Construction for Bid Ready Construction 

Documents 
    

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:  City Administrator  Legal Counsel  

     City Treasurer   Parks and Recreation 
     Engineering   Police 
     Fire    Public Works 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: The next Caucus Meeting is scheduled for 12/27/23 at 10 AM 

The next Commission Meeting is scheduled for 01/10/2024 at 7 PM 
     

   



 

 

MINUTES 



1 
 

Min110823 

 
City of Taylor Mill 

COMMISSION MEETING 
Wednesday, November 8, 2023 

 

CALL TO ORDER & WELCOME: 

Mayor Bell called the meeting to order at 6:59 p.m. and welcomed those in attendance. 
Mayor Daniel L. Bell, Commissioner Caroline Braden, Commissioner Mark Kreimborg, 
Commissioner Ed Kuehne, Commissioner Dan Murray, City Administrative Officer Brian Haney, 
and City Attorney Jack Gatlin were in attendance.  

INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

Mayor Bell led the invocation followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.  

Mayor Bell and the Commission recognized the Taylor Mill Firefighters Association 
regarding the donation of the Volunteer Fire Memorial. 
 
Municipal Order 146  
 
A MUNICIPAL ORDER OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MLL IN KENTON COUNTY, 
KENTUCKY ACCEPTING THE FIRE MEMORIAL IN PRIDE PARK AS CITY PROPERTY 
 
City Attorney Jack Gatlin provided the reading of Municipal Order 146 for the approval of 
accepting the Fire Memorial that was commissioned by the Taylor Mill Firefighters Association 
as City property. Mayor Bell called for a motion to approve the acceptance of the Firefighter 
Memorial in Pride Park as City property. Commissioner Murray made a motion with a second 
from Commissioner Braden. The Commission approved by unanimous vote. 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
October 11, 2023, Commission Meeting 
 

Mayor Bell called for a motion to approve the October 11, 2023, Commission Meeting 
Minutes. Commissioner Braden so moved, with a second from Commissioner Kuehne. The Clerk 
called the roll. The Commission approved by unanimous vote.  

MOTION PASSED 



2 
 

October 25, 2023, Caucus Meeting 

Mayor Bell called for a motion to approve the October 25, 2023, Caucus Meeting Minutes. 
Commissioner Kreimborg so moved, with a second from Commissioner Murray. The City Clerk 
called the roll. The Commission approved by unanimous vote. 

MOTION PASSED 

GUESTS:  None 

 
LEGISLATION:   
 
Ordinance 392 (11-28-23) – First Reading 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL IN KENTON COUNTY, KENTUCKY 
AMENDING TAYLOR MILL ORDINANCE 385 (06-14-2023) AND THE BUDGET 
ADOPTED THEREBY FOR THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024. 
 
City Attorney Jack Gatlin provided the first reading of Ordinance 392 for a budget amendment 
of Ordinance 385 (06-14-2023). 
 
Ordinance 393 (11-28-23) – First Reading 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL IN KENTON COUNTY, KENTUCKY 
CREATING A RENTAL REGISTRY TO ASSIST THE CITY WITH NOTIFICATIONS OF 
LANDLORDS. 
 
City Attorney Jack Gatlin provided the first reading of Ordinance 392. 
 
 
Municipal Order 144  
 
A MUNICIPAL ORDER OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MLL IN KENTON COUNTY, 
KENTUCKY RE-APPOINTING PHILIP PIERCE TO THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
BOARD OF NORTHERN KENTUCKY FOR THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL 
 
City Attorney Jack Gatlin provided the reading of Municipal Order 144 for the approval of Philip 
Pierce to be re-appointed to represent the City of Taylor Mill on the TBNK Board. Mayor Bell 
called for a motion to approve the re-appointment of Mr. Pierce to the TBNK Board. 
Commissioner Kreimborg made a motion with a second from Commissioner Kuehne. The 
Commission approved by unanimous vote. 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 
 



3 
 

Municipal Order 145  
 
A MUNICIPAL ORDER OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MLL IN KENTON COUNTY 
KENTUCKY MAKING THE WRITTEN DETERMINATIONS REQUIRED BY KRS 82.83 
FOR THE SALE OR OTHER DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY OWNED BY THE CITY 
 
City Attorney Jack Gatlin provided the reading of Municipal Order 145 for the transferring of the 
1996 Ferrara Custom Cab & Chassis with VIN # 44KFT428XTWZ18216 surplus fire truck to the 
City of Ryland Heights without compensation. Mayor Bell called for a motion to approve the 
transfer of the 1996 Ferrara Custom Cab & Chassis firetruck to the City of Ryland Heights. 
Commissioner Murray made a motion with a second from Commissioner Kreimborg. The 
Commission approved by unanimous vote. 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 
Resolution 377 
 
Mayor Bell provided the reading of Resolution 377 recognizing and honoring Public Works 
Director Marc Roden upon his retirement.  Mayor Bell called for a motion to approve the 
resolution honoring Marc Roden. Commissioner Kreimborg made a motion with a second from 
Commissioner Kuehne. The Clerk called the roll. The Commission approved by unanimous vote. 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
 The Commission reviewed reports from the following staff members: City Administrator, 
Treasurer, Engineering, Fire/EMS, Legal Counsel, Parks and Recreation, Public Works, and 
Police.  
 

CAO Brian Haney requested the Commission to approve the next step of the Phase 3 
Sidewalk Project in the amount of $123,300.00. Mayor Bell called for approval of the next step in 
Phase 3 of the Sidewalk Project in the amount of $123,300.00. Commissioner Murray so moved, 
with a second from Commissioner Braden. The Clerk called the roll. The Commission approved 
by unanimous vote.  

MOTION PASSED 

There being no further business, Mayor Bell called for a motion to adjourn. Commissioner 
Kreimborg so moved, with a second from Commissioner Kuehne to adjourn the meeting. The 
motion passed with the unanimous approval of the Commission, the time being 7:39 p.m. 

                                                                                                                      MOTION CARRIED 



4 
 

The next Commission Meeting will be Wednesday, December 13, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. at the City 
of Taylor Mill Municipal Building located at 5225 Taylor Mill Road. 

APPROVED: 

 
______________________________ 
Daniel L. Bell, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
_________________________________ 
Kristy Webb, City Clerk  
Date: _____________________ 



1 
 

Min112223 

City of Taylor Mill 

CAUCUS MEETING 

Wednesday, November 22, 2023 

 

CALL TO ORDER & WELCOME: 

Mayor Bell called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m. Those present were Mayor Daniel L. Bell, 

Commissioner Caroline Braden, Commissioner Ed Kuehne, Commissioner Mark Kreimborg, 

Commissioner Dan Murray, City Administrative Officer Brian Haney, and City Attorney Jack 

Gatlin.  

DISCUSSIONS: 

CAO Haney led the discussion regarding MO 134 Rules and Procedures for Commission 

Meetings. 

Mayor Bell led the discussion on whether or not to donate the fire truck to Ryland Heights. 

CAO Haney led the discussion regarding the proposed Nuisance Ordinance. 

CAO Haney led the discussion on the ordinance for the Rental Registry. 

CAO Haney discussed a Special Meeting Date for the second reading of Ordinance 392. 

CAO Haney provided an update on the personnel changes. 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Bell called for a motion to adjourn. 

Commissioner Kreimborg so moved, with a second from Commissioner Murray to adjourn the 

meeting.  The motion passed with the unanimous approval of the Commission, the time being 

10:31 a.m. 

                                                                                                                      MOTION CARRIED 

 The next Commission Meeting will be Wednesday, December 13, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. at the 

City of Taylor Mill Municipal Building located at 5225 Taylor Mill Road. 

APPROVED: 

 

______________________________ 

Daniel L. Bell, Mayor 



2 
 

ATTEST:  

 

 

_________________________________ 

Kristy Webb, City Clerk  

Date: _____________________ 

 



1 
 

Min112823 

 
City of Taylor Mill 

SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING 
Wednesday, November 28, 2023 

 

CALL TO ORDER & WELCOME: 

Mayor Bell called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and welcomed those in attendance. 
Mayor Daniel L. Bell, Commissioner Caroline Braden, Commissioner Mark Kreimborg, 
Commissioner Ed Kuehne, City Administrative Officer Brian Haney, and City Attorney Jack 
Gatlin were in attendance. Commissioner Murray was absent. 

 

LEGISLATION:  Legislation was sent to and received by the commission prior to the meeting. 

Ordinance 392 (11-28-23) – Second Reading 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL IN KENTON COUNTY, 
KENTUCKY, AMENDING TAYLOR MILL ORDINANCE NO. 385 (06-14-2023) 
AND THE BUDGET ADOPTED THEREBY FOR THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 
2024. 

City Attorney Jack Gatlin provided the second reading of Ordinance 392 to amend the 
adopted budget of Ordinance 385 for the fiscal year 2023-2024. Mayor Bell called for a motion to 
approve Ordinance 392. Commissioner Braden made a motion with a second from Commissioner 
Kreimborg. The Commission approved by unanimous vote. 

MOTION APPROVED 

Ordinance 393 (11-28-23) – Second Reading 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL IN KENTON COUNTY, KENTUCKY, 
CREATING A RENTAL REGISTRY TO ASSIST THE CITY WITH NOTIFICATIONS OF 
LANDLORDS 

City Attorney Jack Gatlin provided the second reading of Ordinance 393 to create a rental 
registry to assist the city with notifications of landlords. Mayor Bell called for a motion to approve 
Ordinance 393. Commissioner Kuehne made a motion with a second from Commissioner Braden. 
The Commission approved by unanimous vote. 

MOTION APPROVED 



2 
 

 
There being no further business, Mayor Bell called for a motion to adjourn. Commissioner 

Kuehne so moved, with a second from Commissioner Braden to adjourn the meeting. The motion 
passed with the unanimous approval of the Commission, the time being 10:07 a.m. 

                                                                                                                      MOTION PASSED 

The next monthly Commission Meeting will be Wednesday, December 13, 2023, at 7 p.m. 
at the City Municipal Building located at 5225 Taylor Mill Road.  

APPROVED: 

 
______________________________ 
Daniel L. Bell, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:  
 
_________________________________ 
Kristy Webb, City Clerk  
Date: _____________________ 



 

 

LEGISLATION 



 

 

 
 

MUNICIPAL ORDER NO. 147 (12-13-23) 
 
 
A MUNICIPAL ORDER OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL IN KENTON 
COUNTY, KENTUCKY PROMOTING ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF GENERAL 
FERNBACH TO THE RANK OF CHIEF IN THE FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR 
THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL ON DECEMBER 1, 2023 
 
 WHEREAS, there was a vacancy in the position of Taylor Mill Fire Chief, and 
  
 WHEREAS the City wishes to promote Assistant Chief General Fernbach to the 
rank of Chief in the Taylor Mill Fire Department, and he has all the qualifications 
required for such a promotion; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE: 
 
Section 1.0 PROMOTION 
 
 Assistant Fire Chief General Fernbach. is hereby promoted by the Taylor Mill 
City Commission to the rank of Chief in the Taylor Mill Fire Department, effective on 
December 1, 2023. 
 
Section 2.0 Duties and Responsibilities 
 
 As a Chief in the Taylor Mill Fire Department, General Fernbach shall have all 
the duties and responsibilities imposed upon him in that position by the CAO Brian 
Haney and the Taylor Mill City Commission.   
 
Section 3.0 Compensation 
 
 The compensation of General Fernbach for his services as a Chief in the Taylor 
Mill Fire Department shall be an annual salary of $95,015, payable in 26 equal 
installments in conformity with the payment schedule of the City for all other nonelected 
officers and employees thereof, less all deductions required by law, plus all other benefits 
provided by the City of Taylor Mill to the nonelected officers and employees thereof. 
  
Section 4.0 Effective Date 
 
 This Municipal Order shall be effective as soon as possible according to law. 
          
            
      _____________________________ 
      DANIEL L. BELL, Mayor   

 
Date:________________  

 
 
 



 

 

ATTEST: 
 
 

 
________________________________ 
KRISTY WEBB, City Clerk 
 
 



 

 

 

 
MUNICIPAL ORDER NO. 148 (12-13-23) 

 

 

A MUNICIPAL ORDER OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL IN KENTON 

COUNTY, KENTUCKY PROMOTING JERRY JUMP TO THE RANK OF 

DIRECTOR IN THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT FOR THE CITY OF 

TAYLOR MILL ON DECEMBER 1, 2023 

 

 WHEREAS, the Public Works Director position is currently vacant; and 

  

 WHEREAS Jerry Jump is being promoted to Director in the Taylor Mill Public 

Works Department and he has all the qualifications required for such a promotion; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE: 

 

Section 1.0 PROMOTION 

 

 Jerry Jump is hereby promoted by the Taylor Mill City Commission to the 

position of Director in the Public Works Department, effective on December 1, 2023. 

 

Section 2.0 Duties and Responsibilities 

 

 As a Director in the Public Work Department, Jerry Jump shall have all the duties 

and responsibilities imposed upon him in that position by the CAO Brian Haney and the 

Taylor Mill City Commission.   

 

Section 3.0 Compensation 

 

 The compensation of Jerry Jump for his services as Director in the Public Works 

Department shall be an annual salary of $79,518, payable in 26 equal installments in 

conformity with the payment schedule of the City for all other nonelected officers and 

employees thereof, less all deductions required by law, plus all other benefits provided by 

the City of Taylor Mill to the nonelected officers and employees thereof. 

  

Section 4.0 Effective Date 

 

 This Municipal Order shall be effective as soon as possible according to law. 

          

            

      _____________________________ 

      DANIEL L. BELL, Mayor   

 

Date:________________  

 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 



 

 

 

________________________________ 

KRISTY WEBB, City Clerk 

 

 



 
 

MUNICIPAL ORDER NO. 149 (12-13-23) 
 
A MUNICIPAL ORDER OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL IN KENTON COUNTY, 
KENTUCKY PROMOTING FIREFIGHTER/PARAMEDIC JEFFERY ALLEN NEAL, 
JR. TO A LIEUTENANT IN THE FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR THE CITY OF TAYLOR 
MILL 
 
 WHEREAS, a there is a vacant lieutenant position within Fire Department of the City of 
Taylor Mill; and 
  
 WHEREAS, JEFFERY ALLEN NEAL, JR. is a Firefighter/Medic in the Taylor Mill 
Fire Department and is being promoted to lieutenant.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE: 
 
Section 1.0 Promotion 
 
 JEFFERY ALLEN NEAL, JR. is hereby promoted to lieutenant in the Fire Department, 
effective December 13, 2023. 
 
Section 2.0 Duties and Responsibilities 
 
 As a lieutenant in the Taylor Mill Fire Department, JEFFERY ALLEN NEAL, JR. shall 
have all the duties and responsibilities imposed upon him in that position by his superiors in the 
Taylor Mill Fire Department, subject to the superior authority of the Taylor Mill City 
Commission.   
 
Section 3.0 Compensation 
 
 The compensation of JEFFERY ALLEN NEAL, JR., for his services as a lieutenant in 
the Taylor Mill Fire Department shall be $25.11 per hour of service, payable every other week in 
conformity with the pay schedule of the City for all other nonelected officers and employees 
thereof, less all deductions required by law, plus all other benefits provided by the City of Taylor 
Mill to the nonelected officers and employees thereof. 
  
Section 4.0 Effective Date 
 
 This Municipal Order shall be effective as soon as possible according to law. 
 

Signed and adopted this 13th day of December 2023 by the City of Taylor Mill, 
Kentucky, Kenton County, Kentucky. 

 

 
           By: ______________________________ 
       Daniel L. Bell 
       Mayor of Taylor Mill 
Attest:___________________________ 
 KRISTY WEBB, City Clerk 
 

 Date:________________ 
   



 
 

MUNICIPAL ORDER NO. 150 (12-13-23) 
 
A MUNICIPAL ORDER OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL IN KENTON COUNTY, 
KENTUCKY PROMOTING FIREFIGHTER/PARAMEDIC KILEY GARLAND FROM 
A PART-TIME TO FULL-TIME FIRE IN THE FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR THE CITY 
OF TAYLOR MILL 
 
 WHEREAS, a vacancy now exists in the position of a Firefighter/Medic in the Fire 
Department of the City of Taylor Mill; and 
  
 WHEREAS, Kiley Garland was a part-time Firefighter/Medic in the Taylor Mill Fire 
Department and is being promoted to a full-time position.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE: 
 
Section 1.0 Promotion 
 
 Kiley Garland is hereby promoted as a full-time Firefighter/Medic in the Fire 
Department, effective December 1, 2023. 
 
Section 2.0 Duties and Responsibilities 
 
 As a Firefighter/Medic in the Taylor Mill Fire Department, Kiley Garland shall have all 
of the duties and responsibilities imposed upon her in that position by her superiors in the Taylor 
Mill Fire Department, subject to the superior authority of the Taylor Mill City Commission.   
 
Section 3.0 Compensation 
 
 The compensation of Kiley Garland, for her services as a full-time Firefighter/Medic in 
the Taylor Mill Fire Department shall be $21.00 per hour of service, payable every other week in 
conformity with the pay schedule of the City for all other nonelected officers and employees 
thereof, less all deductions required by law, plus all other benefits provided by the City of Taylor 
Mill to the nonelected officers and employees thereof. 
  
Section 4.0 Effective Date 
 
 This Municipal Order shall be effective as soon as possible according to law. 
 

Signed and adopted this 13th day of December 2023 by the City of Taylor Mill, 
Kentucky, Kenton County, Kentucky. 

 

 
           By: ______________________________ 
       Daniel L. Bell 
       Mayor of Taylor Mill 
   
Attest:___________________________ 
 KRISTY WEBB, City Clerk 
 

 Date:________________ 
   



 
 

MUNICIPAL ORDER NO. 151 (12-13-23) 
 
A MUNICIPAL ORDER OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL IN KENTON COUNTY, 
KENTUCKY APPOINTING BOB FULTZ AS PATROL OFFICER IN THE POLICE 
DEPARTMENT FOR THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL 
 
 WHEREAS, a vacancy now exists in the employment position of a Patrol Officer in the 
Police Department of the City of Taylor Mill; and 
  
 WHEREAS, Bob Fultz has applied for employment as a Patrol Officer in the Taylor Mill 
Police Department and he has all of the qualifications required for that position;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE: 
 
Section 1.0 Promotion 
 
 Bob Fultz will be employed as a contract full-time Patrol Officer in the Taylor Mill 
Police Department, effective October 1, 2023.  
 
Section 2.0 Duties and Responsibilities 
 
 As a Patrol Officer in the Taylor Mill Police Department, Bob Fultz shall have all of the 
duties and responsibilities imposed upon him in that position by his superior officers in the 
Taylor Mill Police Department, subject to the superior authority of the Taylor Mill City 
Commission.   
 
Section 3.0 Compensation 
 
 The compensation of Bob Fultz for his services as a Patrol Officer in the Taylor Mill 
Police Department shall be $36.00 per hour of service, payable every other week in conformity 
with the pay schedule of the City for all other nonelected officers and employees thereof, less all 
deductions required by law, plus all other benefits provided by the City of Taylor Mill to the 
nonelected officers and employees thereof. 
 
Section 4.0 Effective Date 
 
 This Municipal Order shall be effective as soon as possible according to law. 
 

Signed and adopted this 13th day of December 2023 by the City of Taylor Mill, 
Kentucky, Kenton County, Kentucky. 

 

 
           By: _______________________________ 
       Daniel L. Bell 
       Mayor of Taylor Mill 
 

        
Attest:___________________________ 
 KRISTY WEBB, City Clerk 
 

 Date:________________ 



 
 

MUNICIPAL ORDER NO. 152 (12-13-23) 
 
A MUNICIPAL ORDER OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL IN KENTON COUNTY, 
KENTUCKY APPOINTING STEVE ROBINSON AS PATROL OFFICER IN THE 
POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL 
 
 WHEREAS, a vacancy now exists in the employment position of a Patrol Officer in the 
Police Department of the City of Taylor Mill; and 
  
 WHEREAS, Steve Robinson has applied for employment as a Patrol Officer in the 
Taylor Mill Police Department and he has all of the qualifications required for that position;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE: 
 
Section 1.0 Promotion 
 
 Steve Robinson will be employed as a contract full-time Patrol Officer in the Taylor Mill 
Police Department, effective December 4, 2023.  
 
Section 2.0 Duties and Responsibilities 
 
 As a Patrol Officer in the Taylor Mill Police Department, Steve Robinson shall have all 
of the duties and responsibilities imposed upon him in that position by his superior officers in the 
Taylor Mill Police Department, subject to the superior authority of the Taylor Mill City 
Commission.   
 
Section 3.0 Compensation 
 
 The compensation of Steve Robinson for his services as a Patrol Officer in the Taylor 
Mill Police Department shall be $36.00 per hour of service, payable every other week in 
conformity with the pay schedule of the City for all other nonelected officers and employees 
thereof, less all deductions required by law, plus all other benefits provided by the City of Taylor 
Mill to the nonelected officers and employees thereof. 
 
Section 4.0 Effective Date 
 
 This Municipal Order shall be effective as soon as possible according to law. 
 

Signed and adopted this 13th day of December 2023 by the City of Taylor Mill, 
Kentucky, Kenton County, Kentucky. 

 

 
           By: _______________________________ 
       Daniel L. Bell 
       Mayor of Taylor Mill 
 

        
Attest:___________________________ 
 KRISTY WEBB, City Clerk 
 

 Date:________________ 



 

 

TREASURER 

REPORT 






























	2023.12.13 Agenda - December 2023
	MINUTES
	2023.11.08 Commission Meeting Minutes 8Nov2023
	2023.11.22 Caucus Meeting Minutes 22Nov2023
	2023.11.28 Commission Meeting Minutes SP 28Nov2023
	LEGISLATION
	MO 147 - Promoting General Fernbach as FD Chief.doc
	MO 148 - Promoting Jerry Jump as PW Director
	MO 149 - Promoting Firefighter Jeffrey Allen Neal, Jr. to Lt
	MO 150 - Promoting Firefighter Kiley Garland to PT to FT.doc
	MO 151 - Hiring Bob Fultz as FT Patrol Officer
	MO 152 - Hiring Steve Robinson as FT Patrol Officer
	Treasurer Report
	Treasurer - November 2023 Report

